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THE ESQUES!NG Historical
Limehouse, Sunday afternoon. Be
braved the chilly tempe
history of the village. O
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Limehouse

\

N

ratures to

I, 4" W - !
Aipg aels e P ol ol AP S St

b o T PR W g ey Tt

s Limehouse to ur draws Iarge crowd Study

Between 80 and 90 persum

; .’ | showed up for the Esquesing

ol
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Scciety conducted a walking tuur of
tween 80 and 90 interested persons
hear John McDonald explain the
ne nf the first stops (above) was an old brick lime

Tour, slides reveal
Limehouse history

by Mrs. A. Benton

A good number turned out

for the Esquesing Historical
Society walk on Sunday. After
slides of the neighbourhood in
the Limehouse Memorial
Hall, Mr. John McDenald, a
mrmer area resident, led all
on & walk over the rt:n:l:s The
w1 ladies served a lignt
lunch on their return. Fort-
unately the weather co-oper-

ated.
Apple day
Last Saturday Cubs held
their annual Apple Day.
There were 17 Cubs and one
Seout who covered the area.

Voskamp

D. Voskamp was recently
appointed the Superior
Muffler Dealer in Haltnn Hills

(Acton).
The Superior Muffler

guarantee is good for as long
as the buyer owns the car,
The guarantee, valid at more
than 1200 dealers in North
America, covers every pos-
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WINTER
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Buckeye

Along with them were nine
parents who drove them
around the arca. Thank you to
all the people in the Lime-
house area who So generously
contributed when the boys
came to their door. Thanks
also to the parents and to
Steve Thompson who helped
that day and to Lorna
Thompson who brought us
hamburgers and drinks for
lunch.

Limehouse Group Commit-
tec held their Oclober
meeting at the home of
Sandra and, George Book.
There was a business meeting

dealer

sible part of the exhaust
system.

In this area, Superior Muf{-
ler exhaust systems are
available at Rich's Service
Centre Limited, R.R. No. 2,
Highway 7, East of town. Mr.
Voskamp has been doing bus-
iness in town for 14 years.

Size 8-16

lirst followed by an evening of
games and wine and cheese.
The executive this year will
be Ed Ryan, chairman; Liz
Coates, secretary; and Liz
Rock, treasurcr. 3

On October 14, 15 and 16
most of the 1st Limchouse
Emwnin Pack had their first

experience of going to camp.
The girls were taken to Camp
Wyoka, near Ciifford, Ont.

* Participating in thls event

were Lorl Little, Coralee
Denny, Sabrina Papp, Kelly
Lawrence, Karen Gregory,
Wanita Phillips, HKendal
_Batcheler, Judy Thomson,
Heather Brown, Sherie
Willsle, Margaret Olah and
Monlque Campbell.

The Brownies planned all of
the activities for thelr trip, in-
cluding the menu. Some of the
girls, Sabrina Papp, Wanlia
Phillips, Coralee Denny, Judy
Thomson, Heather Brown,
and DMonique Campbell
earned their Holidy XX
badges.

It was a '.rery memorable
and enjoyable weekend for
all, including the leaders.
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Historical Society's walking
tour of Limehouse, Sunday.
it's the largest crowd the
soclety has had for any of its
events,

Tudor Beattle welcomed
the group to the Limehouse
Community Hall and John
McDonold gave a slide
presentation on old and new
scenes around the village,
beforc the walking tour
began.

The history of Limehouse
dates back to 1819 when the
first land was sold. When a
sawmill began operation in
1840, the arca was called
Fountain Green. In 1841 the
limekiln industry was started
by Mr. Lindsay.

The railway came through
in 1856, a boon to local in-
dustry, In 1857 the first post
offlce was opened by John
Newion and the name of the
glace was changed to Lime-

puse.

In 1857 Mr, Gowdy and M.
Moare purchased = the
Bescoby and Worthington
lime works.

Where the escarpment land
was once industrial, now it
{laaad. become recmatiuna]

nd.

The “escarpment features
limestone an excellent

quality knows . as Credit
\'Blley sandstone, It Is used
for the manufacture of lime,
cement and plaster.

There are many natural
caves which suggest
smugglers and whisky stills,

The Moore and Gowdy lime
works had six kilns capable of
burning 35 thousands bushels
of lime a year and the saw-
mill was capable of making
10,000 feet of lumber & day.

In 1850 John Newton bulit a
water lime mil used in the
construction of the Grand
Trunk Railroad. In 1862 he
took out the grindipg
machines and put in woollen
manufacturing equipment,
The Emplre Blanket Com-

ny was later destroyed by
ire.

In 1872 Michle and Newton
started the manufacture of
{ireproof palnts, known as the
Canadlan Palnt Mills. By

1877, 500 tons a4 year were
heing made here, and the
company won & medal at the
Centennial Exhibition. The
building was destroyed by
fire in 1893, as well as the
nearby lumber milL. This was
a severe blew to the pros-
perity of Limehouse, as there
was not enough insurance to
permit rebuilding.

The 11 lme kilns in the
village area date back to the
1840's. Each was about 10 [eet
ldgh, This type of kiln was not
the most efficient.

There were also three draw
or shaft kilns, bullt in the

1870's, which operated on & 24
hour basis.

The adjacent quarry 18 now
overgrown with brush.

In 1886 Limehouse was a
hive of activity with over 100
men employed in the in-
dustry.

The lime industry closed
about 1917 due to economic
conditlons and possibly the
danger of blasting near the
village. The last blasting at
the quarry was in 1917 and a
neighborhood woman was

injured. This resulted In a
lawsuit,

The kilns were token over
by the Gypsum Lime and Ala-
bastine Company of Parts in
1927 and later by Domtar.

There have been three
holels operating In the
village, and the flrst poat
olfice was In one of them.

" Thomas Gowdy deeded the

land for Limehouse Methodlst
church which closed after
church union in 1825. It was
bought in 1843 by the Lime-
house Women's Institute for
use as a community hall.

The W.I. was founded In
1921,

Limehouse Presbyterian

church history dates from

1832, but the bullding was
Erected in 1858, The oldest
gravestone is dated 1826. It is
that of a young girl. Part of
the inscription ‘‘died as o
result of neglect” was event-
vally erased from the stone,

The history of the Gowdy
property is tied up with that
of the area. In 1967 the Credit

Vailey Conservatlion

Authority bought 190 acres of
the family property. The
EI’ﬂiFCﬁ Intendi! to restore the

ns a8 nearly as possible to
their ariFlnal Btate, although
the lovely old Gowdy home
hes _bem demolished. The
unigue three-zeater outhouse
has gone to the Black Creek
ploneer village.

The first log school was
built in 1845 on the Sixth Line,
The lower room of the stone
schoel was built in 1862 and
the second storey in 1875. The
school closed in 1962 with a
reunton, and the new school
cpened in Seplember 1982,

traffic

in preparation for (the
month-long McLaughlin
Ontarlo Municlpal Board
hearipg in November, the
town is going to have an
expensive trafflc impact
study done.

Halton Hills works com-
mittee approved the
engincering department
request for the study at a
meeting last Tuesday night.

De Leuw Cather will do the
study and both town and
region will pay the cost.

ACTON ARTS AND CRAFTS
EXHIBITION AND SALE

Saturday, October 29th
10am.tod p.m.
St. Alban’s Parish Hall, Acton

FREE DRAW

HALTON HILLS

AUTHORIZED

Mr. and Mrs. Tom Leach buy the first
two Mazdas from owner Les Palitls. '

- OFFICIAL OPENING
SAT ocro 22 nd

c " d

The home of Achilles Motors.

featuring

G L C % 2-DOOR % MOR- DOOR * SPORT
PLUS

929,5 AND TRUCKS

PRICED

AS LOW AS

3475°

s*Provincial taxes, local .-Iitﬂrmr, lioence and dealer preparation extra,

Alot of great little ideas

¥

2 DOOR I'IﬁTCHBACK GLC

GLC
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add uptoagreatlittie car. - BY MaZDaA




